

Harvard  
Travellers Club



Year Book

1909

CONSTITUTION  
OF THE  
Harvard Travellers Club

---

ARTICLE I.

NAME.

1. This organization shall be called the Harvard Travellers Club.

ARTICLE II.

OBJECT.

1. The object of this Club shall be the promotion of intelligent travel and exploration.

ARTICLE III.

MEMBERSHIP.

1. The membership shall be composed of men who are interested in the object of the Club.
2. Members shall be classified as resident members, non-resident members, fellows and honorary members.
3. Resident members are those who reside within forty miles of the State House. Resident membership shall be limited to two hundred.
4. Non-resident members are those who reside outside of this limit.
5. Fellows are elected from those members whose journeys have led them off the ordinary routes of travel.
6. Honorary members are those on whom the Club confers a mark of respect.

## ARTICLE IV

## ADMISSION OF MEMBERS.

1. Candidates for membership shall be nominated by two members for election by the Council.
2. Nomination for membership shall be made upon an official form.
3. The nomination shall be sent to the Secretary and acted upon at the next Council meeting.
4. Nominations to Fellowship shall be made by two Fellows. Such nominations shall be printed and distributed with the notices of the next Fellows' meeting. Election to Fellowship must be by ballot. At least eleven Fellows must be present, and four-fifths of those present must vote in the affirmative in order to elect to Fellowship.
5. Honorary members shall be nominated by the Council and elected by the Fellows.

## ARTICLE V.

## PAYMENTS.

1. The Club or fiscal year shall begin at the annual meeting.
2. Resident members shall pay an initiation fee of five dollars for the first year, and annual dues of three dollars for each succeeding year.
3. Any member by payment of fifty dollars at one time is exempt from annual dues. The receipts from these payments shall be invested as a permanent fund.
4. Non-resident members shall pay an initiation fee of five dollars, but shall be exempt from further payments.
5. Members whose dues are two years in arrears shall be dropped from membership.
6. The Council shall have the right to remit *sub silentio* any payment.

7. Initiation fees shall be paid within sixty days after notification of election. At the end of this period, a second notice shall be sent; and if this second notice is not acknowledged within ten days, the candidate shall then forfeit his membership, unless reinstated by the Council at its next meeting.

8. Honorary members shall not be required to make any payments.

## ARTICLE VI.

## OFFICERS AND GOVERNMENT.

1. The officers of the Club shall be a President, Vice President, Secretary, and two Councillors. These officers shall constitute a Council, which shall manage the ordinary business of the Club under the direction of the Fellows.
2. The Fellows shall have charge of all the affairs of the Club, except such as are specially delegated to the Council.
3. The Secretary shall keep the records of membership and meetings, and shall perform the duties of Treasurer of the Club.
4. The Council shall submit a report at the annual meeting.

## ARTICLE VII.

## ELECTION OF OFFICERS.

1. A nominating committee of three members, of whom at least one shall be a Fellow, and of whom none shall be an officer of the Club, shall be appointed by the Council in February to nominate officers for the ensuing year. The nominations shall be printed and distributed to all members with the notice for the April meeting. Independent nominations may be sent in writing to the Sec-

retary, not later than May 1, by any five resident members, and these nominations shall be printed and distributed with the notice for the annual meeting.

2. The election of officers shall be by ballot at the annual meeting.

3. Any vacancy in the Council occurring during the Club year may be filled for the remainder of the term by a member elected by the Fellows.

4. Fifteen members shall constitute a quorum for the annual meeting.

#### ARTICLE VIII.

##### MEETINGS.

1. The regular meetings of the club shall usually be held in Boston or Cambridge on the last Friday of the months from October to April, except that the December meeting shall usually be held on a Friday about the middle of the month.

2. The annual meeting shall be on the third Friday in May.

3. The Council shall have the right to dispense with any regular meeting except the annual meeting, and to call special meetings at such times and places as may be expedient.

4. Fellows' meetings shall be held from time to time, at the discretion of the Council, or when called for by any five Fellows.

5. All members of the Council shall be notified of the Fellows' meeting and shall act with the Fellows. Eleven Fellows shall constitute a quorum.

#### ARTICLE IX.

##### RESIGNATIONS.

1. Any member may withdraw from the Club by

signifying his wish to do so, in a letter addressed to the Secretary. He shall, nevertheless, be liable for any unpaid dues for the year in which he signified his wish to withdraw, and he shall continue liable for annual dues until he shall have discharged all sums owed by him to the Club.

#### ARTICLE X.

##### AMENDMENTS.

1. This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote at a Fellows' meeting, provided that the proposed amendments are printed in the call for the meeting and that at least eleven Fellows are present.

#### STANDING RULES.

1. Members who by change of address cease to be Resident Members shall notify the Secretary by letter before the next annual meeting, otherwise they will be liable for the annual dues of the coming year.

2. Resident Members who expect to be absent from home for more than one year may have their annual dues for that year remitted if they notify the Secretary by letter of their intended absence.

3. In balloting on nominations to Fellowship, a fraction of a vote can only be represented by a full vote.

4. A committee of three, including the President *ex-officio*, shall be appointed by the Fellows to consider the fitness of candidates for the Club Medal. Their findings shall be reported to the Fellows who shall elect the medalist.

## OFFICERS

1909-1910

PRESIDENT.

WILLIAM M. DAVIS.

VICE-PRESIDENT.

CHARLES E. FAY.

SECRETARY AND TREASURER.

WILLIAM LORD SMITH.

3 Willow Street, Boston, Mass.

COUNCIL.

WILLIAM M. DAVIS, Chairman.

CHARLES E. FAY.

THEODORE LYMAN.

WILLIAM LORD SMITH.

FRANCIS T. COLBY

## MEMBERSHIP

1909

---

### HONORARY MEMBERS

HON. W. W. ROCKHILL,  
American Legation,  
Peking, China.

PROF. NILS OTTO GUSTAF NORDENSKJÖLD,  
University of Gothenburg,  
Sweden.

SIR COLIN CAMPBELL SCOTT-MONCRIEFF,  
11 Cheyne Walk,  
Chelsea, England.

## RESIDENT MEMBERS

- EDWIN HALE ABBOT,  
14 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- EDWIN H. ABBOT, JR., †  
1 Follen St., Cambridge, Mass.
- PROF. COMFORT A. ADAMS,  
13 Farrar St., Cambridge, Mass.
- G. R. AGASSIZ,\* †  
12 Ashburton Place, Boston, Mass.
- GLOVER MORRILL ALLEN,  
16 Oxford St., Cambridge, Mass.
- GEORGE F. ANDREWS,  
R. F. D. No. 2, Canton, Mass.
- PROF. JAMES BARR AMES,  
Harvard Law School, Cambridge, Mass.
- CARL E. BACON,  
172 Tremont St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. SOLON I. BAILEY,\*  
Harvard Observatory, Cambridge, Mass.
- OUTRAM BANGS,  
Museum of Comparative Zoology, Cambridge, Mass.
- E. D. BARBOUR,  
344 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- THOMAS BARBOUR,\*  
195 Fisher Ave., Brookline, Mass.
- PROF. GEORGE HUNT BARTON,  
16 Lexington Ave., Cambridge, Mass.
- WILLIAM A. L. BASELEY,  
935 Exchange Building, Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES C. BATCHELDER,  
48 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- SAMUEL F. BATCHELDER,  
720 Tremont Building, Boston, Mass.

† Life Member.

\* Fellow.

- DR. THEODORE CHAPIN BEEBE,  
416 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- HENRY B. BIGELOW,\*  
Lincoln, Mass.
- JOSEPH S. BIGELOW, JR.,  
251 Commonwealth Ave., Boston, Mass.
- ROBERT PAYNE BIGELOW,  
3 Spruce St., Boston, Mass.
- JAMES HENRY BLAKE,  
18 Prentiss St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. JOHN BAPST BLAKE,  
161 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- ROBERT P. BLAKE, †\*  
39 Brimmer St., Boston, Mass.
- ALBERT D. BOSSON,  
722 Tremont Building, Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES P. BOWDITCH,\*  
28 State St., Boston, Mass.
- HAROLD BOWDITCH,  
Pond St., Jamaica Plain, Mass.
- DR. HENRY INGERSOLL BOWDITCH,  
506 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES FREDERICK BRADLEY,  
90 Mt. Vernon St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. JOHN LEWIS BREMER, †\*  
Cohasset, Mass.
- GORHAM BROOKS,  
Beacon St., Boston.
- J. EDWARD BROOKS,  
Milton, Mass.
- LAWRENCE G. BROOKS,  
8 Francis Ave., Cambridge, Mass.
- EDW. SOHIER BRYANT,  
141 Milk St., Boston, Mass.
- OWEN BRYANT, †  
108 Mt. Vernon St., Boston, Mass.

- DR. HERBERT L. BURRELL,  
22 Newbury St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. ALFRED E. BURTON,\*  
Mass. Institute of Technology, Boston, Mass.
- DR. ARTHUR TRACY CABOT, †  
1 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. HUGH CABOT,  
78 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- SAMUEL CABOT,  
109 Commonwealth Ave., Boston, Mass.
- W. B. CABOT,\*  
922 Beacon Building, Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM RICHARD CASTLE, JR.,  
243 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- ALFRED E. CHASE,  
47 Baltimore St., Lynn, Mass.
- GEORGE HENRY CHASE,  
11 Kirkland St., Cambridge, Mass.
- ALFRED S. CLARK,  
114 Green St., Lynn, Mass.
- ELTON CLARK,  
10 P. O. Square, Boston, Mass.
- AUGUSTUS S. COBB,  
Adams St., Milton, Mass.
- RUSSELL S. CODMAN,  
50 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- WINTHROP COFFIN,  
60 State St., Boston, Mass.
- F. T. COLBY,\*  
449 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. A. C. COOLIDGE,\*  
Harvard University, Cambridge, Mass.
- CHARLES ROBERT CROSS, JR.  
Upland Road, Brookline, Mass.
- DR. JOHN H. CUNNINGHAM, JR.  
829 Boylston St., Boston, Mass.

- GEORGE C. CURTIS,  
64 Crawford St., Boston, Mass.
- JAMES F. CURTIS,  
225 State House, Boston, Mass.
- FREDERIC HAINES CURTISS,  
63 Bay State Road, Boston, Mass.
- PROF. R. A. DALY,\*  
Mass. Institute of Technology, Boston, Mass.
- RICHARD HENRY DANA,  
113 Brattle St., Cambridge, Mass.
- EDWARD MOTT DAVIS,  
17 Francis Ave., Cambridge, Mass.
- PROF. WILLIAM M. DAVIS,\*  
17 Francis Ave., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. ROLAND B. DIXON,\*  
58 Hastings Hall, Cambridge, Mass.
- GORDON DONALD,  
252 Summer St., Boston, Mass.
- GEORGE B. DORR,\*  
18 Commonwealth Ave., Boston, Mass.
- EDWARD B. DREW,\*  
Colonial Club, Cambridge, Mass.
- ARTHUR DRINKWATER,  
50 Buckingham St., Cambridge, Mass.
- THEODORE J. EASTMAN,  
330 Dartmouth St., Boston, Mass.
- THORNDIKE H. ENDICOTT,  
131 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- J. WELLS FARLEY,\*  
337 Tremont Building, Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM C. FARRABEE,\*  
Peabody Museum, Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. WM. E. FAULKNER,  
290 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. CHARLES E. FAY,\*  
Tufts College, Medford, Mass.

- S. PRESCOTT FAY,  
169 Commonwealth Ave., Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM L. W. FIELD,  
Canton Ave., Milton, Mass.
- ERLAND F. FISH,  
25 Holyoke St., Cambridge, Mass.
- RICHARD T. FISHER,  
Dunster Hall, Cambridge, Mass.
- FRANCIS MURRAY FORBES,  
Wellesley, Mass.
- GERRIT FORBES,\*  
280 Adams St., Milton, Mass.
- FRANCIS E. FROTHINGHAM,  
60 State St., Boston, Mass.
- R. G. FULLER,  
Perrin Road, Brookline, Mass.
- CHARLES WELLINGTON FURLONG,  
33 Marshal St., Watertown, Mass.
- PROF. JOHN HAYS GARDINER,  
17 Lawrence Hall, Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. FREDERIC P. GAY,  
Harvard Medical School, Boston, Mass.
- ELIJAH HOWARD GEORGE,  
147 Milk St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. HARRY H. GERMAIN,  
416 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- BRADLEY GILMAN,  
Hemmenway Chambers, Boston, Mass.
- PROF. H. M. GOODWIN,  
Mass. Institute of Technology, Boston, Mass.
- RALPH WELD GRAY,  
8 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- JEROME D. GREENE,  
5 University Hall, Cambridge, Mass.
- HENRY S. GREW, 2ND,  
254 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.

- RICHARD K. HALE,  
Chestnut Hill Ave., Brookline, Mass.
- RICHARD W. HALE,  
60 State St., Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM S. HALL,  
6 Follen St., Cambridge, Mass.
- GEORGE H. HALLOWELL,  
101 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES L. HARDING,  
Dedham, Mass.
- DR. GEORGE F. HARDING,  
Warren Chambers, Boston, Mass.
- PROF. ALBERT BUSHNELL HART,  
19 Craigie St., Cambridge, Mass.
- ARTHUR W. HARTT,  
87 Milk St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. JOHN B. HAWES, 2ND,  
295 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- IRWIN HAYDEN,  
10A Conant Hall, Cambridge, Mass.
- WALTER POWER HENDERSON,  
144 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- SPENCER R. HILL,  
50 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- BRADFORD B. HOLMES,  
6 Louisburg Square, Boston, Mass.
- EDWARD JACKSON HOLMES, †\*  
296 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. ALBERT A. HOWARD,  
12 Walker St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. GEORGE P. HOWE,\*  
155 Haverhill St., Lawrence, Mass.
- EDWARD W. HUTCHINS,  
166 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- ALLEYNE IRELAND,\*  
St. Botolph Club, Boston, Mass.



- CHARLES JACKSON,  
19 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. THOMAS A. JAGGER, JR.,\*  
Mass. Institute of Technology, Boston, Mass.
- PROF. DOUGLAS W. JOHNSON,  
56 Wendell St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. GEORGE G. KENNEDY,  
Readville, Mass.
- DR. HARRIS KENNEDY,  
286 Warren St., Roxbury, Mass.
- SINCLAIR KENNEDY, †\*  
286 Warren St., Roxbury, Mass.
- PROF. C. R. LANMAN,\*  
9 Farrar St., Cambridge, Mass.
- ROSEWELL B. LAWRENCE,  
745 Tremont Building, Boston, Mass.
- S. W. LEWIS,  
Harvard Avenue, Brookline, Mass.
- GEORGE L. LINCOLN,  
2000 Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, Mass.
- AMOS R. LITTLE,  
60 State St., Boston, Mass.
- JOHN MASON LITTLE,  
Hotel Pelham, Boston, Mass.
- DR. EDWIN A. LOCKE,  
311 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES E. LOUD,  
2 Kilby St., Boston, Mass.
- PERCIVAL LOWELL,  
53 State St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. THEODORE LYMAN, †\*  
Jefferson Physical Laboratory, Cambridge, Mass.
- PROF. EDWARD L. MARK,  
109 Irving St., Cambridge, Mass.
- ROGER BIGELOW MERRIMAN,  
175 Brattle St., Cambridge, Mass.

- CHARLES MIXTER,  
180 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- GEORGE MIXTER,  
180 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. WILLIAM JASON MIXTER,  
180 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. EDWARD CALDWELL MOORE,  
21 Kirkland St., Cambridge, Mass.
- PROF. GEORGE F. MOORE,  
3 Divinity Avenue, Cambridge, Mass.
- JAMES F. MUIRHEAD,  
6 Riedesel Avenue, Cambridge, Mass.
- WILLIAM B. MUNRO,  
37 Dana Chambers, Cambridge, Mass.
- CHAUNCEY CUSHING NASH,  
245 Newbury St., Boston, Mass.
- NATHANIEL C. NASH, Jr.,  
1 Reservoir St., Cambridge, Mass.
- FREDERICK LAW OLMSTEAD,  
Brookline, Mass.
- DR. FRANCIS W. PALFREY,  
88 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- EDMUND M. PARKER,  
131 State St., Boston, Mass.
- W RODMAN PEABODY,  
70 State St., Boston, Mass.
- SUMNER BASS PEARMAIN,  
388 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- JOHN FORBES PERKINS,\*  
278 Adams St., Milton, Mass.
- ROBERT FORBES PERKINS,  
35 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. FRANZ PFAFF, †  
29 Gloucester St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. JOHN C. PHILLIPS, †\*  
299 Berkeley St., Boston, Mass.

- DR. HARDY PHIPPEN,  
84 Washington St., Salem, Mass.
- PROF. WILLIAM H. PICKERING,\*  
Harvard Observatory, Cambridge, Mass.
- WALWORTH PIERCE,  
350 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM TAGGARD PIPER,  
179 Brattle St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. CHARLES A. PORTER,  
254 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. CHARLES P. PUTNAM,  
63 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. F. W. PUTNAM,\*  
Peabody Museum, Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. JAMES J. PUTNAM,  
106 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. WILLIAM C. QUINBY,  
330 Dartmouth St., Boston, Mass.
- GEORGE SHARP RAYMER,\*  
Rotch Building, Cambridge, Mass.
- JOHN A. REMICK, JR.,  
300 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. HAMILTON RICE,\*  
389 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. JAMES HARDY ROPES,  
13 Follen St., Cambridge, Mass.
- PROF. A. LAWRENCE ROTCH,\*  
235 Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, Mass.
- DR. THOMAS MORGAN ROTCH,  
197 Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, Mass.
- HUGH D. SCOTT,  
Wellesley, Mass.
- GUY SCULL,  
131 Commonwealth Avenue, Boston, Mass.
- WILLIAM G. SEWALL,  
Sewall & Fay, Sears Building, Boston, Mass.

- CHARLES E. SHATTUCK,  
19 Congress St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. GEORGE CHEVER SHATTUCK,  
227 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- HENRY L. SHATTUCK, †  
135 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. HOMER BLANDEL SMITH,  
295 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- JOHN DUKE SMITH,  
531 Exchange Building, Boston, Mass.
- JOSEPH L. SMITH,  
Hotel Ludlow, Boston, Mass.
- DR. WILLIAM LORD SMITH,\*  
The Hermitage, 2 Willow St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. HENRY LLOYD SMITH,  
9 Buckingham St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. MYLES STANDISH,  
256 Newbury St., Boston, Mass.
- ROBERT H. STEVENSON, JR.,  
357 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- R. CLIPSTON STURGIS, JR.,  
153 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- LORING T SWAIM,  
190 Brattle St., Cambridge, Mass.
- HENRY N. SWEET, †  
Puritan Club, 50 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. FRITZ B. TALBOT, †  
171 Bay State Road, Boston, Mass.
- PROF. ROLAND THAXTER,  
7 Scott St., Cambridge, Mass.
- WILLIAM R. THAYER,  
8 Berkeley St., Boston, Mass.
- AUGUSTUS L. THORNDIKE, †  
722 Tremont Building, Boston, Mass.
- DR. TOWNSEND WILLIAM THORNDIKE, †\*  
20 Newbury St., Boston, Mass.

- JOSEPH G. THORP,  
115 Brattle St., Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. CHARLES W. TOWNSEND,  
76 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- ALFRED M. TOZZER,\*  
Peabody Museum, Cambridge, Mass.
- DR. MAURICE VEJUX TYRODE,  
416 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- RUSSELL TYSON,  
60 State St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. ERNEST EDWARD TYZZER,  
31 Fairmount Avenue, Wakefield, Mass.
- DR. BETH VINCENT,  
295 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- JULIUS R. WAKEFIELD,  
Old Colony Trust Company, Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES WALCOTT,  
70 State St., Boston, Mass.
- ROBERT WOLCOTT,\*  
909 Barristers Hall, Pemberton Sq., Boston, Mass.
- FRANK E. WARNER,  
125 Milk Street, Boston, Mass.
- ROGER S. WARNER,  
84 State St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. FRANCIS S. WATSON,  
92 Marlboro St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. CHARLES GODDARD WELD,  
81 Mason Building, Boston, Mass.
- EDGAR HUIDEKOPER WELLS,  
16 Hereford St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. FRANK WELLS,  
16 Hereford St., Boston, Mass.
- CHARLES B. WHEELOCK,  
107 Water St., Boston, Mass.
- PROF. CHARLES H. WHITE,  
Rotch Building, Cambridge, Mass.

- DR. F. H. WILLIAMS,  
505 Beacon St., Boston, Mass.
- DR. FREDERICK ADAMS WOODS,  
1006 Beacon St., Brookline, Mass.
- JOHN W. WORTHINGTON,  
89 State St., Boston, Mass.

---

## NON-RESIDENT MEMBERS

- DR. CARL LUCAS ALSBERG, ‡  
Address unknown.
- COPLEY AMORY,\*  
Johnston Building, 30 Broad St., New York.
- ROGER NASH BALDWIN,  
1832 Carr St., St. Louis, Mo.
- CECIL BARNES,  
402 Dearborn Ave., Chicago, Ill.
- R. L. BARRET,\*  
109 Lakefront Drive, Chicago, Ill.
- ERNEST H. BAYNES,  
Meriden, N. H.
- DR. J. MACKINTOSH BELL,\*  
Official Geologist, Wellington, New Zealand.
- DR. HIRAM BINGHAM,  
New Haven, Conn.
- DR. WALTER R. BRINCKERHOFF,  
Honolulu, Hawaiian Islands.
- PROF. CHARLES W. BROWN,  
Dept. of Geology, Brown University, Providence, R. I.
- GEORGE C. BUELL,  
37 Exchange St., Rochester, N. Y.
- CHARLES CAMSELL,\* ‡  
Address unknown.

.....  
‡ Members knowing this address will kindly inform the Sec'y.

- LAUREN CARROLL,  
Carrollcliff, Tarrytown, New York.
- W. M. CHADBOURNE,  
37 Madison Ave., New York, N. Y.
- CHARLES LYON CHANDLER,  
V.S. Consulate, Montevideo, Uruguay
- DR. ALLEN CLEGHORN,\*  
Bank of Montreal, Vernon British Columbia, Canada.
- LEON J. COLE,  
Yale University, New Haven, Conn.
- WILLIAM BAYARD CUTTING, Jr.,  
32 Nassau St., New York, N. Y.
- LOUIS J. DE MILHAU,  
119 E. 19th St., New York, N. Y.
- PROF. RICHARD ELWOOD DODGE,  
Teachers College, New York, N. Y.
- C. D. DREW,\*  
Care J. G. White & Co., 1523 Tucuman, Buenos Ayres,  
Argentine.
- LYMAN T. DYER,  
25 Broad St., New York, N. Y.
- SAMUEL F. EMMONS,\*  
Care of U. S. Geological Survey, Washington, D. C.
- W. CAMERON FORBES,  
Manilla, Philippine Islands.
- ALEXIS EVERETT FRYE,  
Highland, California.
- C. E. FRYER,  
The Sherbrook, Montreal, Canada.
- PROF. JAMES WALTER GOLDTHWAIT,  
Dartmouth College, Hanover, N. H.
- G. B. GORDON,\*  
Dept. of Archaeology, University of Pennsylvania,  
Philadelphia, Pa.
- J. C. GREW,  
Care Department of State, Washington, D. C.

- DR. F. P. GULLIVER,  
Norwich Town, Conn.
- DR. ERNEST HOWE,  
75 Kay St., Newport, R. I.
- GARDINER G. HUBBARD,  
Care Palmer & Hornbostel, 63 William St., New York.
- ELLSWORTH HUNTINGTON,\*  
708 Yale Station, New Haven, Conn.
- JOSEPH B. HUSBAND, ‡  
Residence unknown.
- F. C. IRVING,  
The Maples, Ogdensburg, N. Y.
- PROF. A. V. W. JACKSON,  
Columbia University, New York, N. Y.
- GEORGE S. JACKSON,  
Care Aldis Co., 247 Monadnock Building, Chicago, Ill.
- JEROME B. LANDFIELD,  
Berkeley, California.
- ALBERT M. LYTHGOE,  
Metropolitan Museum of Fine Arts, New York, N. Y.
- FRANCOIS E. MATTHES,  
Care U. S. Geological Survey, Washington, D. C.
- JOHN A. McCREERY,  
350 Lexington Ave., New York, N. Y.
- EDWIN V. MORGAN,  
American Legation, Havana, Cuba.
- TYLER MORSE,  
Harvard Club, New York, N. Y.
- JOHN T. NICHOLS,\*  
42 West 11th St., New York, N. Y.
- PERLEY HAYWARD NOYES,  
Bretton Hall Hotel, New York, N. Y.
- R. A. F. PENROSE, JR.,\*  
Bulitt Building, Philadelphia, Pa.
- CHARLES P. PERIN,  
71 Broadway, New York, N. Y.

- GOUVERNEUR M. PHELPS,  
New Rochelle, N. Y
- WILLIAM PHILLIPS,  
Asst. Sec. of State, Washington, D. C.
- RAPHAEL PUMPELLY,\*  
Newport, R. I.
- RAPHAEL WELLS PUMPELLY,\*  
2 Rector St., New York, N. Y.
- C. W. PURINGTON,\*  
McPhee Building, Denver, Colo.
- M. ALSTON READ,  
Care Baker, Botts & Co., Commercial Bank Building,  
Houston, Texas.
- ALBERT G. ROBINSON,\*  
The Highlands, Washington, D. C.
- ROLLIN S. SALTUS,  
8 East 41st St., New York, N. Y
- ALDEN SAMPSON,\*  
Century Club, 7 West 43rd St., New York, N. Y
- F. R. SEARS, 3d,  
Care Hayden, Stone & Co., 25 Broad St., New York.
- LAWRENCE E. SEXTON,  
34 Pine St., New York, N. Y
- DR. A. DONALDSON SMITH,\*  
Rittenhouse Club, Philadelphia, Pa.
- BROCKHOLST M. SMITH,  
165 Hope St., Providence, R. I.
- DR. PHILLIP S. SMITH,  
Care U. S. Geological Survey, Washington, D. C.
- HERBERT J. SPINDEN,  
American Museum of Natural History, New York.
- GILBERT S. STAIRS,  
170 S St., Halifax, N. S.
- VILHJALMUR STEFANSSON,  
Care Am. Geographical Society, 15 West 81st St., New  
York, N. Y

- JOHN B. STETSON, JR.,  
Maplewood, Ashbourne P. O., Pa.
- DR. W. C. STURGIS,\*  
P. O. Box 622, Colorado Springs, Colo.
- PRESCOTT L. SWAIN,  
801 Livingston Hall, Columbia University, New York
- JOHN H. THACHER,  
N. Y. Life Building, Kansas City, Mo.
- GORDON W. THAYER,  
304 Oak St., Mt. Auburn, Cincinnati, Ohio.
- ERNEST HENRY WANDS,  
Calumet Club, 267 Fifth Ave., New York.
- GEORGE F. WILL,  
Bismark, North Dakota.
- HERBERT E. WINLOCK,  
Care Brown, Shipley Co., London, England.
- GEORGE P. WINSHIP,  
John Carter Brown Library, Providence, R. I.
- GEN. LEONARD WOOD,\*  
Governor's Island, New York Harbor, N. Y.
- THOMAS B. YBARRA,  
Harvard Club, New York, N. Y

---

## IN MEMORIAM

DR. FREDERICK CLARK PAULMIER,  
March 3, 1906.

DR. EDWARD GARDINER GARDINER,  
November 4, 1907

DR. JOHN BRYANT,  
March 20, 1908.

JOHN W. HASTINGS,  
April 26, 1908.

J. MONTGOMERY SEARS,  
August 12, 1908.

PROF. JOHN H. WRIGHT,  
November 25, 1908.

DR. CHARLES B. PORTER,  
May 21, 1909.

---

## CLUB MEDALISTS

1906.

WILLIAM B. CABOT.  
For Explorations in Labrador.

1907.

ELLSWORTH HUNTINGTON.  
For Explorations in Central Asia.

1908.

THOMAS BARBOUR.  
For Zoölogical Exploration in New Guinea.